
Cherry, Brian K 

11/1/2013 4:13:14 PM
Malashenko, Elizaveta I. (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Thanks again

It is appreciated nonetheless. Have a great weekend.

Brian K. Cherry
PG&E Company
VP, Regulatory Relations
77 Beale Street
San Francisco, CA. 94105
(415) 973-4977

On Nov 1, 2013, at 3:47 PM, "Malashenko, Elizaveta I." <elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov> 
wrote:

No need to thank me, I’m just doing my job. Have a nice weekend!

Elizaveta Malashenko

Deputy Director

Office of Utility Safety and Reliability

Safety and Enforcement Division

California Public Utilities Commission

Phone: 415-703-2274

E-mail: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.qov

From: Cherry, Brian K fmailto:BKC7@pqe.com1 
Sent: Friday, November 01, 2013 1:51 PM 
To: Malashenko, Elizaveta I.

SB GT&S 0134661
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Subject: Thanks Again

Thanks again for your help today. It was greatly appreciated.

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
http://www.pgA.tai»M)gtlg'epPietSfif/plifacv/customer/

SB GT&S 0134662
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